
From: Matthew Thompson <mathomps@up.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 11:21 AM 
To: Neumann, Riley D - DNR 
Subject: Milwaukee - Illegal Dumping  
Attachments: 2237.010153 - Manifest.pdf 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Riley,  
 
Here is the manifest for the waste collected on 6/29 from the UP Mitchell Yard. As 
you recall two buckets of oil waste were discovered during a yard audit. With that 
discovery I dispatched Hepaco, Environmental Response Contractor, to respond 
and collect both buckets and any adjacent stained gravel.  
 
Let me know if you have any other questions.  
 

 

 

Matt Thompson 
Manager 
Hazardous Material Management  
Union Pacific Railroad 
2876 Newburg Rd.  
Belvidere, IL 61008 
 

Mobile:  414-517-3061 

Email: mathomps@up.com 

                                                                                                   
 
 
This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged for the 
sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by 
others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is 
strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, 
delete the e-mail and destroy all copies.  



WASTIMANU .. IWT 
NON-HAZARDOUS MANIFEST 

, 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. Manifest Doc No. 2. Page 1 of 

I NON-HAZARDOUS MANIFEST 1 

3. Generator's Mailing Address: 
A. Manifest Number 

I UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD C/0 GHD 
Generator's Site Address IK dtfftrtnt thin ffllil~): 

Union Pacific Railroad c/o GHD 
ATTN: MANIFEST RECEIVING 2581 S. 35th Street 

B. State Generator's ID 

6520 CORPORATE DR Milwaukee, WI 53215 

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46278 

4. Generator's Phone 
s. Transporter 1 Company Name 6. US EPA ID Number 

HEPACO, LLC NC0986194306 
C. State Transporter's ID 
D. Transporter's Phone 

7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA ID Number 
E. State Transporter's lD 

F. Transporter's Phone 

9. Designated Facility Name and Site Address 10. US EPA ID Number 

Orchard Hill Landfill 
G. State Facility ID 

829D Highway 251 
H. State Facility Phone 

Davis Junction, IL 61020 

Hours of Operation: M-F, 7:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m 

G 11. Desaiptlon of Waste Materials 
12. Containers 13. Tool 14. Unit 

Mo. Type Qu1ntity Wl/Vri.. 
I. Msc.Commeits 

E a. Oil Dry/Gravel Contaminated with Lube Oil 
N 1 OM 100 p 

E 
R WM Profile 11 6330631L 

A b. 
T 
0 
R WMProfHe# 

c. 

WM Profllell 

d. 

WM Profile# 

J. Additional Descriptions for Materials Usted Above K. Disposal Location 

Bill TO: 
Cell I I Level I 
Grid I I 

15. Special Handling Instructions and Add~ional Information 

JOB# 2237.010153 

Purchase Order# 31-101998 EMERGENCY CONTACT/ PHONE NO.: 

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATE: 

I hereby certify that the above-described materials are not hazardous wastes as defined by CFR Part 261 or any applicable state law, have been fully and 

accurately described, classified and packaged and are in proper condition for transportation according to applicable regulations. 

Printed Name 
I :~tu~~;~:;f~ f~E REQUIRED 

Month I Dav I Yur 

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED I I 
T 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials 

• I Signatu~ f'.- J ,..._____ Monti, I I 
• ~nted Name J £. I 

o,, Yu r 

• _ l\S~ f; \rl L 
-, I /1 I )..Jl 

' , 18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials 
rv 

0 

' Printed Name I Signature 
Month I o,v I ''" 

T 
I I I 
• 

19. Certificate of Final Treatment/DispoS31 
I 

I certify, on behalf of the above listed treatment facility, that to the best of my knowledge, the above-described waste was managed in compliance with all 

• 
C applicable laws, reRulations, permits and licenses on the dates listed above. 
I 

l 20. Facirty Owner or Operator. Certification of receipt of non-hazardous materials covered by this manifest. 
I 

' Printed Name UJ-- I Signature <?d I Month I 0,y I YH! 

' "1 1 fol-I c£.J 

**One Copy Per Load** 
I 


